Opioid Settlement 2025 Funding
RFP Questions & Responses

1.Can the RFP that focuses on continuity of care include DDAP licensed recovery homes, IOP, PHP program or is it just licensed
treatment centers? All subcontracts would need to be identified.

2. Is the county accepting proposals for previous RFP's and the three most recent RFPs selected? For example: Are RFP's being
accepted for recovery centers and other previous RFP's? Delaware County Council approved at their regular meeting held September
17, 2025, to issue Request for Grant Proposals for initiatives to be funded with 2025 Opioid Settlement funds. As stated in the release,
those initiatives are Support for Families, Scholarships for Persons in Certified Recovery Programs, and Continuity of Care.

3. It states applicant questions are due in the 10th, but | can’t find any questions in the packet. Are these any questions anybody has
about any of the grants? Or am | missing questions that | have to answer and turn in by the 10th? Any questions that interested
applicants have regarding any one of the Request for Grant Proposals are to be submitted via email to the attention of Kelly Bonner @
bonnerk@co.delaware.pa.us October 10, 2025, responses will be posted for all interested parties by close of business October 15,
2025.

4. Also, the grant that is for scholarships for certified recovery programs. Is that for CRS training programs? Or would that be any
certified recovery program like recovery homes or you know different therapies or that type of thing that we could scholarship for? My
proposalis like scholarships for healing programs. So, I’m just not sure if it should go under the scholarship for certified recovery
programs or the programs to support the continuity of care .Per the Request for Grant Proposals, it is strictly to provide scholarships
and support to individuals that are trying to be certified or re-certified.

5. As an awardee for two separate programs, are we eligible to submit a request for continued funding for both of our programs? VYes,
you may submit a request for consideration of continued funding for both of your programs. Please submit separate emails — one for
each identifying each request in the subject line. Each submission should include requested additional information in each relevant
email.

6. Isthere a funding range for requests, or a maximum allowable request? Interested applicants should submit a complete budget to
support proposals to the Request for Grant Proposals.

7. For the Continuity of Care RFP, can you clarify what ‘treatment’ means? Does this refer to drug and alcohol treatment programs o
rother medical treatment? Substance abuse treatment.

8. For the Supporting Families RFP, can funds only be used for non-parental caregivers of children affected by the opioid epidemic
(grandparents and other caregivers) or can they also be used to serve parents who are caring for their own children? The intent of the
initiative was for caregivers, however, please feel free to submit any proposal you feel meets the criteria outlined.

9. Regarding the requirement for incorporating Certified Family Recovery Specialists into the program, can applicants refer clients to a

program that offers this service, or does it need to be provided by the applicant organization? Partnering with community based
providers is appropriate, however, any and all subcontractors need to be identified.
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